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Finally, I have asked the other entities cited above to cooperate with this 
effort.   

 
We can only eradicate this backlog of DUI cases with the cooperation of all 

of the parties referenced in this letter, including you and your troopers.  Please let 
me know if there is anything that I or my staff can do to assist you in this matter.  
Finally, if you have any suggestions for me, please let me know. 

 
With kindest personal regards, I am 

 
       
       Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
       Jean Hoefer Toal 
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